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A rectangular Byzantine mosaic, comprising six lines of Greek text in black and red tesserae set within
a blue rectangular frame against a white background. The second line down is in red, the rest in black.

The inscription translates as: ‘In the year 727 [probably 415/416 A.D.] the most sacred church was
paved with mosaics, under the most venerable bishop Alexander, under John the periodeutes,

Antiochos the priest, Stephen the deacon, Benjamin the cantor, and Thalassios the steward of Cyril’.
The text terminates with a stylised palm frond in black. 

The art of the mosaic flourished throughout the Byzantine Empire (330-1453), building on Hellenistic
and Roman practices with significant technical advances to transform the mosaic into a powerful form of
personal and religious expression. The Byzantines expanded the range of materials that could be used
as tesserae, adding gold leaf and precious stones to their more ornate designs. Before the tesserae
were laid, the foundation was prepared in multiple layers. The final layer was formed of a fine mix of

crushed lime and brick powder, like cement. While this surface was still wet, artists traced the outlines
of the design into the surface, before carefully positioning the tesserae into the final image.

Two main types of mosaic survive from this period: wall mosaics in churches and palaces, made of
glass tesserae against gold leaf, and floor mosaics crafted from stone. The vast majority of extant

mosaics are of religious nature, and feature similar subjects to painted icons and manuscript miniatures
from the time. These were never placed on the floor, as it was unacceptable to walk upon images of
sacred figures. Floor mosaics often featured geometrical patterns and animals, as well as scenes of

hunting and venatio. Based on the materials used for this aniconic panel, it is likely it was placed in the
floor of the church it was dedicated to, as a record of the other mosaics installed around the walls.
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